%
.

Sourcewell, a State of Minn al govern service cooperative, is requesting
proposals for Electric Vehicle I i es to result in a contracting
solution for use by its Participati % ating Entities include thousands
of governmental, higher educatieﬁ' K- i i overnment, and other
public agencies located in the Unite t . equest for Proposals
can be found on the Sourcewell Procurémen al.soufcewell-mn.gov]. Only
proposals submitted through the Sourc [l Procureme idered. Proposals
are due no later than April 22, 2021, at 4: p.ﬁ%;,(:entral roposals will not be
considered. w._f_,.. uf/
Q, A

SoIicitatioﬁScheﬁ%l_e
Q. '«
Public Notice of RFP Published: ﬁ%chﬁ?}gn

Pre-proposal Conference: Apri@?zog, 10:00 a.m., Central Time
<

Question Submission Deadline: April 15,{2;Q-21, 4:30 p.m., Central Time

Proposal Due Date: April 22, 2021, 4:30 p.m., Central Time

Late responses will not be considered.

Opening: April 22, 2021, 6:30 p.m., Central Time **

** SEE RFP SUB-SECTION V. G. “OPENING”
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. ABOUT SOURCEWELL PARTICIPATING ENTITIES

A. SOURCEWELL

complies StaLgof Minnesg

and results i Goopérative co

procure equipfent, ducts, and

nd vendors increased administrative
that result in overall cost savings. At
peratives to combine the purchasing
d contract expanding the reach of

efficiencies and the ﬁp\Ne#&-combin
times, Sourcewell alsdﬂartn@with ot

volume of their membeTﬁ% into a single

contracted vendors’ potentia pﬁ'ﬁ of end users.

"F‘
Sourcewell uses a website-ba plg%:)rm, the
all proposals to this RFP must b bmitted.
X
B. USE OF RESULTING CONTRACT < 4 ‘
9 <9
In the United States, Sourcewell’s contracts are.ayailable
e Federal and state government enﬁ%; <
e (ities, towns, and counties/parishes;,j} J?,ﬂ,
Education service cooperatives;

cewell Pro ent Portal, through which

use b

Q, A
e K-12 and higher education entities; ':Z’ ‘??;
e Tribal government entities; G,.n 'Y
e Some nonprofit entities; and \H,a ,::;l

Other public entities. “éj_. O
J?

In Canada, Sourcewell’s contracts are available for use by:’f‘,

e Provincial and territorial government departments, ministries, agencies, boards,
councils, committees, commissions, and similar agencies;

e Regional, local, district, and other forms of municipal government, municipal
organizations, school boards, and publicly-funded academic, health, and social service
entities referred to as MASH sector (this should be construed to include but not be
limited to the Cities of Calgary, Edmonton, Toronto, Calgary, Ottawa, and Winnipeg), as
well as any corporation or entity owned or controlled by one or more of the preceding
entities;
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e Crown corporations, government enterprises, and other entities that are owned or
controlled by these entities through ownership interest;
e Members of the Rural M ipalities of Alberta (RMA) and their represented

Associations, Saskate sociation of Rural Municipalities (SARM), Saskatchewan
Urban Municip bn (SUMA), Association of Manitoba Municipalities
(AMM), Loca es (LAS), Mun|C|paI|t|es Newfoundland and Labrador

For a listing of urr‘_glt United'States d|an Part|C|pat|ng Entities visit Sourcewell’s

website (note@nere(f;a tab for ea

mn.gov/sourcew@ll- forﬁ}ndors/a
(l'

Access to contracte wp&ent pro
through a purchase ofder iss direct
request additional terms;ér coriditions related to a
voluntary and Part|C|pat|r'1'gEnt|t'i'§'§ retain the rig
services from other source sz "F'{@

articipating Entities is typically
vendor. A Participating Entity may
chase. Use of Sourcewell contracts is
obtain similar equipment, products, or

To meet Participating Entities’ py'bllc notice of this s been broadly published,
including notification in the Unite ateééfc each stat nt department for
possible re-posting. "f(:;ﬂ f}{

Proof of publication will be available at tjafe_con'qﬂsmn 0

(-'

. EQUIPMEN?DPROJ%TS AND'SERVIC

,:""“
A. SOLUTIONS-BASED SOLICITATION “L ~5':;:
O, T«
This RFP and contract award process is a solutions- 5" d sﬂiatatlon me ewell

of the scope of

r industry standards.

is seeking equipment, products, or services that mee aI requ
this RFP and that are commonly desired or are require

B. REQUESTED EQUIPMENT, PRODUCTS, OR SERVICES

It is expected that Proposers will offer a wide array of equipment, products, or services at lower
prices and with better value than what they would ordinarily offer to a single government
entity, a school district, or a regional cooperative.

1. Sourcewell is seeking proposals for Electric Vehicle Supply Equipment and Related
Services, principally for commercial, fleet, government, and educational institution applications,
including:
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a. All forms of network and non-network electric vehicle charging hardware and related
infrastructure, including charging stations and battery swapping solutions;

b. Services related to the o g of electric vehicle charging hardware, including
maintenance, repair, supplies, site leasing solutions, charging services,

c. Site assessme on and materials, and installation services related to
electric vehicle charging hardwa
d. Electric vehicle supply net ce providers and operators, charge monitoring and

rep@mg services, billig and power management solutions, and related

softwabe ontechnology
G C
2. This SO|I€${IOH@9 snoti ipment, products, or services covered under
categories mcIudéﬁ'rm coaﬁracts curre i Sourcewell:
"" e
a. Electrical Enerﬁ@Pow i arts, Supplies, and Services (RFP

#120617); ., <
Fleet Managemen'&ervrﬁ RFP #06061

b.

c. Fleet Payment Solut wﬁﬂ‘ )

d. Fleet Management Te i tions (RFP #020221).
Proposers may include related equipmenit,accessorie i e extent that these
solutions are complementary to the’fsguipn%nt, pro ing proposed.

A Proposer may elect to offer a materialstonly solution, a i an alternative
solution. Generally, a turn-key solution isthe t désirable to s Participating
Entities, however, it is not mandatory or reﬁ‘red ,ﬂ

Generally, the solutions for Participating Entltleﬁre t
combination of equipment, products and services] deliv
operating status. However, equipment or products‘onl sdﬁtions may b

situations where Participating Entities possess the abi it RE\? ough local third-
party contractors, to properly install and bring to operat@m equipment or products being
proposed. Fe

1;}
Sourcewell prefers vendors that provide a sole source of resﬁg;isibility for the products and
services provided under a resulting contract. If Proposer requires the use of dealers, resellers,
or subcontractors to provide the products or services, the Proposal should address how the
products or services will be provided to Participating Entities and describe the network of
dealers, resellers, and/or subcontractors that will be available to serve Participating Entities
under a resulting contract.

Sourcewell desires the broadest possible selection of equipment, products, and services being
proposed over the largest possible geographic area and to the largest possible cross-section of
Sourcewell current and future Participating Entities.
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C. REQUIREMENTS

It is expected that Proposer,
regulations and posses
to Participating Entities.

wledge of all applicable industry standards, laws, and
arket and distribute the equipment, products, or services

1. Safety Requirements. All ite ed must comply with current applicable safety or
re tory"s_thandards o)

2. Deviation from InduStry Sta Deviations from industry standards must be
identiﬁég with an explana equipment, products, and services will

provide iva functio ance, and/or related services.
3. New Equisment ahd Products. ent and products must be for new,
current moé‘é&;—'howgyer, Pro in close-out equipment or products if

itis specificallﬁbted@nthe Pri proposal.
4. Delivered and opetatiofial. Unless earlyn

s in the Proposal, equipment and
products must be deli

operational.
s must be covered by a

iveféd to the Partici
5. Warranty. All equip t, p’?gucts, su
warranty that is the industr {Ea-ndard o}

n

D. ANTICIPATED CONTRACT TEI{H? <(\
2
Sourcewell anticipates that the term%nyﬁ:ﬁ Iting con (4) years. Up to
two one-year extensions may be offereq@asgy,@ the bestii well and its
Participating Entities. ('23 <
R}
E. ESTIMATED CONTRACT VALUE AND USAG?:} P
_?I
Based on past volume of similar contracts, the esh@ateﬁ;ﬂnual value of al
contracts resulting from this RFP are anticipated to’ﬂg SDgl_O Million;
are expected to propose volume pricing. Sourcewell ti ipaﬂ:"L consid
contract(s) awarded from this RFP; however, sales and 99}&5 5&0?
are not guaranteed. A

-
03

nsactions from

ivity under the
ume from any resulting contract

F. MARKETING PLAN

Proposer’s sales force will be the primary source of communication with Participating Entities.
The Proposer’s Marketing Plan should demonstrate Proposer’s ability to deploy a sales force or
dealer network to Participating Entities, as well as Proposer’s sales and service capabilities. It is
expected that Proposer will promote and market any contract award.
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G. ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS

1. Contracts will be awardedite, Proposers able to best meet the need of Participating
Entities. Proposers sh ‘ it their complete line of equipment, products, or
services that areg@pg e scope of this RFP.

2. Proposers sho evant information in its proposal, since Sourcewell
cannot consider information th not included in the Proposal. Sourcewell reserves
the right to verify Proposer’s ation and may request clarification from a Proposer,
inc@ing ngmpIes of the pment or products.

3. Depe@ﬁing @on the responses received in a given category, Sourcewell may need to
organi J,espf;nses into subgate i r to provide the broadest coverage of the
requestetﬁequiﬁ}ent, produc Participating Entities. Awards may be
based on ca%gry.

4. A Proposer's«;pcu ented ne ce with Sourcewell or its
Participating Ehtities sturring i awarded Sourcewell contract may be
considered in th‘@l{fluéaon of a

,_?
Cfﬁ' “F'% .
A. REQUIREMENTS ’g_" {j’ﬂ'\

All proposed pricing must be:

1.

2.

w

Either Line-ltem Pricing or Percentag

these: ('%‘3 e

a. Line-item Pricing is pricing based’of a&?? ivi ervices. Each line must
indicate the Vendor’s published ”L{é}Pri e, sas well as t "

b. Percentage Discount from Catalog or’fateg is based discount from
a catalog or list price, defined as a publishe Manufacturer’s S sted Retail Price

(MSRP) for the products or services. rrﬁiyidﬁglized perce i can be
applied to any number of defined produc'ﬁ roupf\ s. Prop be responsible
for providing and maintaining current ptf'%’ eor'ﬁﬁ/ISRP with Sourcewell, and this
pricing must be included in its proposal and provided throughout the term of any
Contract resulting from this RFP. 1?
The Proposer’s ceiling price (Ceiling price means m‘;t the proposed pricing will be
considered as the highest price for which equipment, products, or services may be billed
to a Participating Entity). However, it is permissible for vendors to sell at a price that is
lower than the contracted price;
Stated in U.S. and Canadian dollars (as applicable); and
Clearly understood, complete, and fully describe the total cost of acquisition (e.g., the
cost of the proposed equipment, products, and services delivered and operational for its
intended purpose in the Participating Entity’s location).
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Proposers should clearly identify any costs that are NOT included in the proposed product or
service pricing. This may include items such as installation, set up, mandatory training, or initial
inspection. Include identificationgdfsany parties that impose such costs and their relationship to
the Proposer. Additionally ars should clearly describe any unique distribution and/or
delivery methods or opti the Proposal.

B. ADMINISTRATIVE FEES

Proposers ?exw_cted to pa an administrative fee in exchange for Sourcewell
facilitating t UJresu‘f" g contracts. : istrative fee is normally calculated as a percentage
of the total sales'to Pé;:tlapatmg Entitie cted equipment, products, or services made
during a caIend@f.—qua:?!’;r and i i ent (1%) to two percent (2%). In some
categories, a flat a%an accep

D %

V, ¢

Proposers awarded a contfact w";r’be required to ract with Sourcewell (see

attached template). Only t modifications cates in its proposal will be
available for discussion. Muc the @mguage ts Minnesota legal
requirements and cannot be al l@merous and/or on exceptions that contradict
Minnesota law may result in the osaﬂ;bemg disquali review and

evaluation. ((.

To request a modification to the Contraq{,term;ﬂgondltlo
complete and submit the Exceptions to Tern Gpﬁdltlons ificati able, with all
requested modifications, through the Sou@ll %cureme Portal e time of submitting
the Proposer’s Proposal. Exceptions must:

1. Clearly identify the affected article and sﬁ?etlonﬁ

2. Clearly note what language is requested tg be m jified.
Unclear requests will be automatically denied. ")ﬁ “,-:;k
Only those exceptions that have been accepted by Sour-cﬁwe@ill be included in the contract
document provided to the awarded vendor for signature. .«<*

?‘}

If a Proposer receives a contract award resulting from this soﬁ;\itation it will have up to 30 days
to sign and return the contract. After that time, at Sourcewell’s sole discretion, the contract
award may be revoked.

V. RFP PROCESS

A. PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

Sourcewell will hold an optional, non-mandatory pre-proposal conference via webcast on the
date and time noted on page one of this RFP and on the Sourcewell Procurement Portal. The
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purpose of this conference is to allow potential Proposers to ask questions regarding this RFP
and Sourcewell’s competitive contracting process. Information about the webcast will be sent
to all entities that have register r this solicitation opportunity through their Sourcewell
Procurement Portal Vendor. re-proposal conference attendance is optional.

B. QUESTIONS REGA AND ORAL COMMUNICATION

Questions regarding this RFP must.b ed through the Sourcewell Procurement Portal.
The deadliag)ftor Sﬁ@_mission o) nd in the Solicitation Schedule and on the
Sourcewell Rfacureiment Portal. Ans guestions will be issued through an addendum to

this RFP. Rep&itjye cﬂ:estions will be

information willpe ren@ed fro
O C

r-"‘-\.
All questions, whetb'%gy'spée‘ﬁic toaP

using this process. Do‘not coqﬁact indiv
information as this may @i ua.'l'ﬁy the Pr sponding to this RFP. Sourcewell will not
respond to questions sub’ﬂted'ﬁter the deadli

2%
C. ADDENDA ,27 '

0

Sourcewell may modify this RFP at-any time prior to t posal
addendum. Addenda issued by Soul’f' e come a'partof t
potential Proposers through the Souﬁgﬁlell{? curemen
in connection with the delivery of any aqd_en§a9

te by issuing an
ill be delivered to
| accepts no liability

w0

: <
Before a proposal will be accepted througf;jt?hfé So ortal, all addenda, if
any, must be acknowledged by the Proposer heclgipg the box fo . Itis the
responsibility of the Proposer to check for any éﬁ’dendﬁf’ﬂ\at may i
[

. . . . .II.H_H.
solicitation due date and time. -u:'ﬂ {r‘

5

Portal will WITHDRAW the submission and change the ’s proposal status to
INCOMPLETE. The Proposer can view this status change in.the “MY BIDS” section of the
Sourcewell Procurement Portal Vendor Account. The Propo"{ér is solely responsible to check the
“MY BIDS” section of the Sourcewell Procurement Portal Verg(;r Account periodically after
submitting its Proposal (and up to the Proposal due date). If the Proposer’s Proposal status has
changed to INCOMPLETE, the Proposer is solely responsible to:
i) make any required adjustments to its proposal;
ii) acknowledge the addenda; and
iii) ensure the re-submitted proposal is received through the Sourcewell Procurement Portal
no later than the Proposal Due Date and time shown in the Solicitation Schedule above.

If an addendum is issued after a Proposer submitted %OH@L the S Procurement
foposer
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D. PROPOSAL SUBMISSION

Proposer’s complete proposal be submitted through the Sourcewell Procurement Portal
no later than the date and tis pecified in the Solicitation Schedule. Any other form of
proposal submission, wh electronic, paper, or otherwise, will not be considered by
Sourcewell. Late propo not be considered. It is the Proposer’s sole responsibility to

It is recom ndeglﬁ_hat Propo ent time to upload the proposal and to resolve
any issues%ma@rise. Thé®time and'datethat a Proposal is received by Sourcewell is solely
determined bf’f_b,_e SﬁcheweII Proc

technical support pogped i'n@he porta
certain issues. qjj
7, &
Upon successful submissi'gr’i’ f aproposal, the Pq
email to the Proposer. If th p does no
Sourcewell’s support providerat support@bid
'\_:_-_; I
S
To ensure receipt of the latest in:“g;fnatio" nd updat
if the Proposer has obtained this solic atle%cume
e

tically generate a confirmation
ation email, contact

Proposer to create a Sourcewell Proc Portal Ven
solicitation opportunity. ‘{;‘C‘ A0
<¢-‘
Within the Procurement Portal, all proposg?gjﬁ}ug'f;;;digitall acknow
representative of the Proposer attesting that the in orgmation contai
true and accurate. By submitting a proposal, Prﬂgoserj\iér rrants t ion provided
is true, correct, and reliable for purposes of evaluation f ~potential contra
submission of inaccurate, misleading, or false inforf‘r‘i%t'i nﬁglgrounds for ifi rom a
contract award and may subject the Proposer to reme.djgs av%able by
e

J?
E. GENERAL PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS -A.::’

Proposals must be: {';ﬁ
e In substantial compliance with the requirements of this RFP or it will be considered
nonresponsive and be rejected.
e Complete. A proposal will be rejected if it is conditional or incomplete.
e Submitted in English.
e Valid and irrevocable for 90 days following the Proposal Due Date.

Any and all costs incurred in responding to this RFP will be borne by the Proposer.
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F. PROPOSAL WITHDRAWAL

Prior to the proposal deadline, oser may withdraw its proposal.

G. OPENING

The Opening of Proposals will be condugtédielectronically through the Sourcewell Procurement
Portal. A list of all Proposers will be icly available in the Sourcewell Procurement
Portal afte@e Pr'gposal Due D r than the Opening time listed in the Solicitation

Schedule. {j{ O{}

To view the list ofPro rs, verif | Procurement Portal opportunities list
search is set to “ r “Closed.” The s ill automatically change to “Closed”
after the Proposal Daté:and Tim

"/ %‘. EVAL ARD

A. EVALUATION C’,ﬁ “F'&

It is the intent of Sourcewell to%?rd @;;or more contra
Proposer(s) offering the best ove aﬁnqu ity, selection

esponsive and responsible

and price that meet the commonly'ﬁé‘ ested specificati and its Participating
Entities. The award(s) will be limited te'the ﬁ{ ber of Pr t Sourcewell determines is
necessary to meet the needs of Parhapqﬁng@%ﬂ;les Fac i in determining
the number of contracts to be awarded in‘any category ma
e The number of and geographic loca @h of:
o Proposers necessary to offer a con@ehen}we selection i roducts, or

services for Participating Entities’ us
o A Proposer’s sales and service network'to as';; availability of
coverage to meet Participating Entities’ arpppﬁ'&d needs.

e Total evaluation scores.

e The attributes of Proposers, and their equipmen{,j’pro[g%cts, or services, to assist
Participating Entities achieve environmental and sec€ial requirements, preferences, and
goals. Information submitted as part of a proposal should be as specific as possible
when responding to the RFP. Do not assume Sourcewell’s knowledge about a specific
vendor or product.

B. AWARD(S)

Award(s) will be made to the Proposer(s) whose proposal conforms to all conditions and
requirements of the RFP, and consistent with the award criteria defined in this RFP.

Sourcewell may request written clarification of a proposal at any time during the evaluation
process.
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Proposal evaluation will be based on the following scoring criteria and the Sourcewell Evaluator
Scoring Guide (available in the Sadifeewell Procurement Portal):

50
3 etplace Success 75
Ability to Sell and Deliver Se 100
Marketing Plan 50
eﬁlue f}gl_ded Attri 75
Warranty) 50
De@anﬂ:Breadth of Offered Equip , Products, or Services 200
Prici 400
TOTALP EgINTeSr 1000
I
C. PROTESTS OF AWARDS 4

_? k.
Any protest made under this RFPEEy a Proposer
Executive Director, and deli d e Sourc
Box 219, Staples, MN 56479. protést must
following Sourcewell’s notice o tr(c}.\ ward(s) or non-
Sourcewell no later than 4:30 p. -.',jﬁen Time.
) | e P

protest must include the following it€ms:

e The name, address, and telephor)é.num,hgr of the
The original signature of the prot orits.re
Identification of the solicitation by E.Ehu%r;
A precise statement of the relevant faéts} o
Identification of the issues to be resolved: d??;
Identification of the legal or factual basis; Oﬁﬁ <
Any additional supporting documentation; and, ij
Protest bond in the amount of $20,000, except"%fre@ohibite

ing, addressed to Sourcewell’s
ed at 202 12th Street NE, P.O.
han 10 calendar days’

and must be time stamped by

aw or treaty.
Protests that do not address these elements will not be reﬁ%yved.

D. RIGHTS RESERVED

This RFP does not commit Sourcewell to award any contract and a proposal may be rejected if it
is nonresponsive, conditional, incomplete, conflicting, or misleading. Proposals that contain
false statements or do not support an attribute or condition stated by the Proposer may be
rejected.

Sourcewell reserves the right to:
e Modify or cancel this RFP at any time;
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e Reject any and all proposals received;

e Reject proposals that do not comply with the provisions of this RFP;

e Select, for contracts or fogidiscussion, a proposal other than that with the lowest cost;
ation provided in a Proposal;

e Disqualify any P, p es not meet the requirements of this RFP, is debarred or

rea@ablgﬁrospect

e Waive or modify any | itie egularities, or inconsistencies in the proposals
receiv

e C(Clarify ar’fﬂ.part’ﬁ? propo i pect of the proposal with any Proposer;

and negotiate, with.more than
e Award a contract if-oply one r
Participating E"ﬁatles L:\':_Iq:)d
e Awarda contracﬁ%oné‘%r more ifit is in the best interest of Participating

Entities.
& f;r;ﬁ

E. DISPOSITION OF PROPOS% ()

,.-'

All materials submitted in respor:%)o th1'h FP will be
become public record in accordanc N{}ﬁ nesota 91, after negotiations
are complete. Sourcewell con5|derst
resulting contract. It is the Proposer’s regﬁo nsi i submitted that it
considers to be protected. Proposer mus 450 j icati lassification citing
the applicable Minnesota law.

PP -!} i/

Sourcewell will not consider the prices submlttéﬂby tf‘%li
proprietary, or trade secret materials. Financial m@ma n, including fina
provided by a Proposer is not considered trade sec E’Hnd@the statutor

The Proposer understands that Sourcewell will reject pr-?_‘iaosgll';)that are marked confidential or
nonpublic, either substantially or in their entirety. A

-
03
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